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Master of Protessional Human Bangladesh University of

— Resource Management Engineering and Technology 5&[”[; Al«a Request for Expl:;ssiﬂn f}f_lntgres( (EOI) for Design & g}___' v:gﬁslilnns

3 \ (MPHRM) Directorate of Planning and Development Cooperstion Agency UPETVISION SETVICES W™ «oreA
IIE"?JJG (2-YE3]‘ ngmm) E'TE nder NOtICE Date: 25 March, 2018
Denart tof M t No. BUET/P&DILP(S-3)/REC-29/17/PHYS-03/DR-154(2) Date: 24 Mar 2018 Contract No.: KOICA Bangladesh 2018-02
CPARLILENL O [?;l]?g]fmen This is to notify all concerned that the following tender | |, . 1uiermational Cooperation Agency (KOICA) 3. The RFP includes the following documents:
U]ll'\r'El'Slt}’ 0 dKa has been published through e-GP Portal: Bangladesh Office invites qualified contractors to express Chapter 1 Contract of Consultant Services

Tender ID, Name of Last selling their interest in Design and Construction Supervision E}l‘;ifé ?ni?ﬂjgt?;isﬂif;lu;?;ding
: : Services for the ERCC (Emergency Response Control
Be d S“CCBSSf“l HR PrOfESSIOHal dprk?gebril-ﬂH& goods 3”? Gé?ﬁmg Center) building ﬂf“StrﬁnghfningFAbi]ﬁy of Fire Chapter 4 Invitation to Bid
ab Ol proenng gle II’T?E Emergency Response (SAFER) Project”. The Project is to Addendum 1 Scope “1‘ the Services _
Tender |D: 173325 | Supply | and | 10/04/2018; be implemented with the grant aid of the Government of the Addendum 2 Terms of Reference for Design
. a Pa{;kage No. GD- Installation of | 16.00 Republic of Korea. Attachment 1 Form of qu
Admission Announcemen 13)REC/PHYS | Photocopy | 11/04/2018; Attachment 2 Forms of Price Proposal
Machine  for | 14.30 Description of Project Attachment 3 Form of Technical Proposal
Publication date: the ' - Bid Title: Design and Construction Supervision  Attachment 4 Security Forms
The Program: 21/03/2018 Department of Consultant Services for the ERCC (Emergency  Attachments Design Reference
% 51 Credit Hours (including dissertation) €p El Menko Response Control Center) Building of “Strengthening ~ Attachment 6 Attachment 5 Design Reference
Physics, Ability of Fire Emergency Response (SAFER) Project” 4. The service may not be provided by a joint venture.
BUET. - Summary of Design & Construction Supervision 5

. Language of Proposal: English

& ERCC (Emergency Response Control Center) Building: 6.
(945 sqm/3-story Bdg.)

~ Duration: Contract period is 28months including Design
(7 months), Supervision (16 months)

 Service Area: Dhaka, Bangladesh

- Estimated Price: Approx. USD 115,463 (Design: USD
71,520, Construction Supervision : USD 43,943)

*All taxes and expenses are included

Admission Requirements:
* Graduate in any discipline with a CGPA of at least 2.5
or 2" Class/Division in all public examinations.

+ Candidates having two years of job experience will
get preference.

The interested persons/firms may visit the website
www.eprocure.gov.bd for further details. This is an
online Tender, where only e-Tender will be accepted
in the National e-GP Portal and no offline/hard copies
will be accepted. Registration in the National e-GP
Portal (http://www.eprocure.gov.bd) is required to
submit e-Tender.

Further information and guidelines are available in
the National e-GP System Portal and from e-GP help

KOICA Bangladesh Office requires that Bidders and
Contractors observe the highest standard of ethics during the
procurement and execution of such contracts. In pursuance
of this policy, KOICA;

(a) will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the
Bidder recommended for award has engaged in corrupt
or fraudulent practices in competing for the contract in
question.

(b) will recognize such a Contractor as ineligible, for a
period determined by KOICA.

Availaility of Application Form:
 Department of Management
% Date: 05/04/2018 — 21/04/2018

(1) Employer : Korea International Cooperation Agency

% Time: 10 am to 7 pm desk (helpdesk@eprocure.gov.bd). | (KOICA) Bangladesh Office 7. KOICA Bangladesh Office will invite sealed bids from
v Application Form Fee : Tk. 1,500 Director @ Bid Type : International Competitive Bidding eligible Bidders via an invitation letter.
. ‘ . . @ Selection of the Successful Bidders : s e ~ . -
Admission Test May 18, 2018 Friday (10:00 am - 11:00am) Directorate of Planning & Development . ;fctfﬂng NE ";-Ef“ R 8. Interested cligible Bidders may obtain further information
GD-837 BUET. Dhaka Sl T VY N EULON R on the bid form and inspect the bidding documents at the

1. Eligible tenders should have Trade License for
Consultancy in Bangladesh and should attend the Pre-
bid meeting.

1. Eligible tenders are selected by conducting a technical
proposal evaluation, a Bidder which obtains over 85% of
technical points.

iii. After a price quotation evaluation of eligible tenders,

A bidder which obtains the highest points total
(technical points: 90%., price points: 10%) shall have

KOICA Bangladesh Office.

9. KOICA will not be responsible for any costs or expenses
incurred by Bidders in connection with the preparation or
delivery of bids.

% For further information, please contact the Office of
the Department of Management, University of Dhaka.
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10. Failure to furnish all information required by the bidding
documents or submission of a bid not substantially
responsive to the bidding documents in every respect shall
be at the Bidder's risk and may result in the rejection of the

- 5 the highest priority for negotiation. bid.

_HEQEP Office of the Sub-Project Manager T ® Pro-bid mecting : 0L Apeil 2018, 1410 1L.Q&A

a t ‘E “Digitization of learning platform, modernization of classrooms Y< B Pl of su?)llzﬁssi:n gt Eeftﬂ — Address: L]'-:’E: f;‘flfﬂhﬂd DAELWSEALH?;E CES(A)

3 ¥ and capacity building training for faculty members and staffs” ¥ < KOICA Bangladesh Office ' Tel No.: +880) 293];: 53?} TERU Sobl s

e CP-6070 .Depgﬁrnent of Accounting & Information Systems ez PEEY ® Submission of an LOI : 08 April, 2018, 17:00 Fax No.: +880) 2-988-2613
University of Dhaka, Dhaka 1000, Bangladesh e (7) Bid Submission Place : KOICA Bangladesh Office E-mail: bangladesh@koica.go kr
E-Tender Notice No: HEQEP/DU/AIS/CP6070/PROC/GOODS/G7 (8 Time, Date of Submission: 06 May, 2018, 17:00 Attention: Mr. Khalid Hossain (Senior Program Officer)
Tender | Package No. Description Online tender notice | Online tender closing %@: Time, Date of Bid Evaluation: 10 May, 2018, 14:00
ID No. publication date date 100 Time, Date of Opening : 10 May, 2018, 16:30/ Place of ) )
e : KOICA Bangladesh Offi dedicated t
178231 | AISG007 | Supply and installation of Desktop Computer 25/03/2018 16/04/2018 ~ Opening : KOICA Bangladesh Office it the Chais. o Koteds Srast il
for students, Server PC and UPS 1) Name of Currency: USD ] b &

programs for Bangladesh by implementing the
government’s grant aid and technical cooperation
programs. KOICA endeavors to combat poverty and
support the sustainable socioeconomic growth of
Bangladesh.

e-Tender will be invited in the National e-GP System Portal (http://www.eprocure.gov.bd) for procurement of:

This is an online Tender, where only e-Tender will be accepted in the National e-GP Portal and no offline/hard copies will be
accepted. To submit e-Tender, registration in the National e-GP System Portal (http://www.eprocure.gov.bd) is required.
The fees for last selling/downloading the e-Tender documents from the National e-GP System Portal have to be deposited
online through any registered banks branches up to date & time

Further information and guidelines are available in the National e-GP System Portal and from e-GP help desk
(helpdesk@eprocure.gov.hd). GD-836

2. The available budget for this procurement assignment 1s
Approx. USD 115,463 and Bidders’ Proposals should not
exceed this budget. Any bid exceeding this project budget
may result in rejection of its bid.
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state-of-the-art CONFERENCE HALLS = sy |

with modern amenities
Avalil the unique facilities at
The EBziifuTg Star Centre to host your:

Board Meetings
Seminars

Discussions
Roundtables

Press Conferences
Launching Ceremonies

Facilities include:

m 4 high speed elevators.

m Automatic backup generators.

m Centrally air conditioned.

m PA System (including recording).
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m Multimedia projector.

m 3 basement car parking facilities
accommodating approximately 60 cars.

m Lunch and snacks catering service from
our own cafeteria.

m Separate washrooms for gents, ladies
and physically challenged.

AZIMUR RAHMAN CONFERENCE HALL:
TK 25,000/- for half day
[Approximate seating capacity: 70]

AS MAHMUD SEMINAR HALL:
TK 20,000/- for half day
[Approximate seating capacity: 120]

TAWFIQ AZIZ KHAN SEMINAR HALL:
TK 15,000/~ for half day
[Approximate seating capacity: 80]

PLUS: (1) 15% VAT (2) Tk 5000 Service charge & other
charges, where applicable, will be added

For details please contact:
Senior Assistant Manager (Stores) 01711582703 or
Senior Officer (Admin) 01716884106

@The Baily Star

64-65, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Dhaka-1215.
Phone: 9144330 (Hunting), between 11am-5pm (except Friday)




